Correspondence File 1

Ordinary Meeting

2"Y February 2023




| don'’t think we can provide the owls for testing purposes Mandy only because we just won't have enough
of them. | think we mentioned you're very welcome to come into a meeting room in Coed Pella to try them
out here though if you want to think about a purchase.

We do need to bring the kit back though for use by other services if you have concluded (understandably) it
doesn’t work too well for you?

Thanks

Neil

From: ATC Clerk <clerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>
Sent: 16 January 2023 10:39

To: Tim Lovell-Smith <tim.lovell-smith@conwy.gov.uk>
Cc: Neil Payne <Neil.Payne@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Loan VC Kit

Hi Tim

Many thanks for the email. | was under the impression that there was new equipment been trailed at
CCBC and that ATC could have a loan of this once the trail was completed, to see if this would be more
suitable for the chamber. Is this now not the case? If not, | will have to go back to Council to ask if they
wish to purchase the current equipment or if they wish to look for an alternative?

Once you have confirmed if there is an alternative from CCBC to trail, | will put back to members for their
decision.

Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Evans

Clercy Dref/Town Clerk

Cyngor Tref Abergele Town Council

I have a new email address — please save this email address for future use

Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn ar gam, anfonwch o a info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales
If you have received this email in error, please forward it to info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales

ZPeidiwch a printio'r neges yma os nad oes angen - Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to
wiLleihau Ailddefnyddio Ailgylchu v Reduce Re-use Recycle (%)

From: Tim Lovell-Smith <tim.lovell-smith@conwy.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2023 10:33

To: ATC Clerk <clerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>; Mandy Evans
<mandy.evans@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>

Cc: Neil Payne <Neil.Payne@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Loan VC Kit

Good morning Abergele Town Council,

| hope you've now had enough time to evaluate the video conferencing kit you've had on loan from the Information
Technology and Digital Transformation team.
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| am going completely off the top of my head here so apologtes if 1 am out but I'd suggest you would be
looking at around £1000 for the screen and stand.

Then the owl and an extra speaker would come in at around £1000.

Clickshare for sharing screens at an in person meeting (should you want it although please bear in mind
this only works in a non hybrid environment) would be around £250.

Maybe allow a further £100 just to cover any cables / tidy up.

Yes we can order for you and install - but it would probably be useful for one of you to be present when we
do so you have all the information you need for future set ups?

Thanks

Neil

From: ATC Clerk <clerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>

Sent: 26 January 2023 09:33

To: Neil Payne <Neil.Payne@conwy.gov.uk>; Tim Lovell-Smith <tim.lovell-smith@conwy.gov.uk>
Cc: ATC Deputy Clerk <deputyclerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>

Subject: RE: Loan VC Kit

Good morning Neil and Tim

Hope you are both well.

I'm adding the information with regard to collection of the equipment to the Agenda for next week, and
looking at options for an improved system as CCBC are not able to loan a system to test. Would you be
able to confirm if ATC wished to purchase an alternative system could CCBC supply and install and what
would be cost for the OWL system, and/or what would you recommend?

Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Evans

Clercy Dref/Town Clerk

Cyngor Tref Abergele Town Council

| have a new email address — please save this email address for future use

Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn ar gam, anfonwch o a info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales
If you have received this email in error, please forward it to info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales

APeidiwch a printio'r neges yma os nad oes angen - Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to
wiLleihau Ailddefnyddio Ailgylchu v Reduce Re-use Recycle (%)

From: Neil Payne <Neil.Payne@conwy.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 January 2023 16:41

To: ATC Clerk <clerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>; Tim Lovell-Smith <tim.lovell-smith@conwy.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Loan VC Kit
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ATC Clerk

=
From: Neil Payne
Sent: 27 January 2023 11:31
To: ATC Clerk; Tim Lovell-Smith
Cc: ATC Deputy Clerk; Andy Plumb
Subject: RE: Loan VC Kit

Potentially yes two would be better if it's a large room and numbers around the meeting table — Tim is best
placed to advise you on that Mandy when he returns from leave.

Thanks

Neil

From: ATC Clerk <clerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>

Sent: 27 January 2023 11:28

To: Neil Payne <Neil.Payne@conwy.gov.uk>; Tim Lovell-Smith <tim.lovell-smith@conwy.gov.uk>

Cc: ATC Deputy Clerk <deputyclerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>; Andy Plumb <Andy.Plumb@conwy.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Loan VC Kit

Thank you Neil

Can | just clarify if one owl would be enough as | have been advised that due to the size of the room that it
may require two, would it be possible for an officer to visit to ensure that we are ordering the right amount
of equipment?

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
wLleihau Ailddefnyddio Ailgylchu v Reduce Re-use Recycle (%)

From: Neil Payne <Neil.Payne@conwy.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 January 2023 09:42

To: ATC Clerk <clerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>; Tim Lovell-Smith <tim.lovell-smith@conwy.gov.uk>

Cc: ATC Deputy Clerk <deputyclerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>; Andy Plumb <Andy.Plumb@conwy.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Loan VC Kit

Hi Mandy

Tim is away this week on leave.

CEFD
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Cyngor Tref Abergele Town Council

FORTHCOMING MEETINGS - FEBRUARY 2023

25™ January 2023
All meetings will be held in the Town Hall and Council Offices, Llanddulas Road unless otherwise stated below. Members of
the public are welcome to attend to observe the proceedings at these meetings.

Date Time / Venue Meeting

Thursday 2™ February 6.45 p.m. Ordinary
Hybrid

Monday 6™ February 6:45 p.m. Executive Committee
Remote attendance

Thursday 9™ February 6.45 p.m. General Purposes and Planning Committee
Hybrid

Monday 13" February 6:45 p.m. Newsletter Committee
Remote attendance

Thursday 16" February | 6.45 p.m. Policy and Finance Committee
Hybrid

*Thursday 23" February 6.45 p.m. Place Plan Committee
Hybrid

* Date/time to be confirmed.

Other meetings:
Town Team Meeting - Wednesday 8™ February 2023 at 4pm

CFEIPS




ATC Clerk

S
From: Judith Sharp

Sent: 19 January 2023 19:24

To: ATC Clerk

Subject: Pinders Circus - Pentre Mawr
Hi Mandy,

| hope you're well?

I've been contacted by Pinders Circus who want to return to Pentre Mawr Mon 24" July to Weds 26" July
2023.

As part of my job it now sits with me to get permissions etc for them.

Can | check, are you normally consulted for permission? | was thinking might be as the local town council,
although | realise the land is CCBC.

I'd be interested to know your thoughts as | navigate my first permissions for a circus!

Thanks
Judith

Judith Sharp

Rheolwr Digwyddiadau Mawr // Major Events Manager
Economi a Diwylliant // Economy and Culture

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council
E-Bost // E-Mail: judith.sharp@conwy.gov.uk

Ffon // Telephone: 01492 575932 / 07563 374583

Dw i'n dysgu Cymraeg
I'm learning Welsh

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg fel ei gilydd. Ni fydd gohebiaeth yn yr un iaith na'r llall yn
arwain at unrhyw oedi. We welcome correspondence in both Welsh and English. We will respond to correspondence
in either language without delay.

CFIlPo



ATC Clerk

From: Jason Davies (72696) Local Policing <Jasnn Navin~m
Sent: et o

This Message Is From an External Sender

s message.came from outside your organization.

All,

| am writing to advise you of a change in the District Inspector post for the Denbighshire and Abergele Coastal
district. On Monday January 23" | will be moving from the Inspector role to take up a new post as Chief Inspector
with responsibility for North Wales Police’s Custody department.

My replacement will be Inspector Kevin Smith who will take up the post in the coming weeks. As some of you know
Kevin was previously based in the district at PC and Sergeant rank and has extensive local policing experience in this
area. As there will be a short delay in Inspector Smith’s arrival, Temporary Inspector James Tyler (presently our
District Support Sergeant) will be covering the district for the time being. From Monday James will be your point of
contact for any policing enquiries you need to direct to the district management team. | have copied both officers in
to this e-mail for your reference.

You are receiving this e-mail as a key partner for the local policing team. I'm sure | will speak with some of you over
the next few days however please accept my sincere thanks for your support of local policing over the last couple of
years | have been in post.

Kind Regards,

Jason

IR ANTEVS By



Noswaith dda/good evening

Firstly we'd like to show our appreciation for the work that you do for your communities. As a
member-led organisation of volunteers ourselves we share your goals and applaud your
efforts.

The recent Wales Constitutional Commission report strongly recommends further devolution
of powers with much greater clarity within any settlement. It also highlights that the status
quo in Wales is not fit for purpose and puts Independence firmly on the political agenda as a
viable option for Wales. In the meantime, polling suggests that Scotland will vote strongly in
favour of Independence as soon as the opportunity presents itself.

We believe that Independence is now firmly on the agenda for all of Wales and local
government must be a central part of this debate.

The time has come for all Welsh councils, at every level, to discuss independence and the
ways in which it may impact decisions made at a community level.

It would be great if you could discuss independence at your January grant allocation
meeting, and, within that context, to consider donating to YesCymru to further our cause and
help us strengthen the arguments in favour of Independence.

A small donation of £50-100 would be hugely appreciated and will be a valuable contribution
to our efforts to explore the possibilities and potentialities for an Independent Wales.

Many thanks for your time and we would like to take this opportunity to wish you and your
communities a very Happy New Year from all of us at YesCymru.

Blwyddyn Newydd Dda!

Elfed Williams
Cadeirydd/Chair
YesCymru

Account name: YesCymru Cyf
Account no: 19357842
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Noswaith dda

Yn gyntaf, hoffwn ddangos ein gwerthfawrogiad o'r gwaith rydych chi'n ei wneud dros eich
cymunedau. Fel sefydliad aelodaeth sy'n cael ei arwain gan wirfoddolwyr rydym yn uniaethu
ac yn cymeradwyo eich ymdrechion!

Mae adroddiad diweddar Comisiwn Cyfansoddiadol Cymru yn argymell yn gryf y dylid
datganoli pwerau ymhellach, gyda llawer mwy o eglurder o fewn unrhyw setliad. Mae hefyd
yn tynnu sylw at y ffaith nad yw'r status quo yng Nghymru yn addas i'r diben ac mae'n rhoi
Annibyniaeth yn gadarn ar yr agenda wleidyddol fel opsiwn ymarferol i Gymru. Yn 'y
cyfamser, mae'r polau piniwn yn awgrymu y bydd yr Alban yn pleidleisio'n gryf o blaid
Annibyniaeth cyn gynted ag y bydd y cyfle'n cyflwyno ei hun.

Credwn fod Annibyniaeth yn opsiwn cadarn ar agenda Cymru gyfan erbyn hyn - rhaid i
lywodraeth leol fod yn rhan canolog o'r ddadl.

Mae'r amser wedi dod i holl gynghorau Cymru, ar bob lefel, drafod Annibyniaeth a'r ffyrdd y
gall effeithio penderfyniadau a wneir ar lefel gymunedol.

Byddai'n wych pe gallech drafod Annibyniaeth yn eich cyfarfod dyrannu grant ym mis lonawr
ac, o fewn y cyd-destun hwnnw, ystyried cyfrannu i YesCymru i hyrwyddo ein hachos a'n
helpu i gryfhau'r dadleuon o blaid Annibyniaeth.

Byddai rhodd fach o £50-100 yn cael ei werthfawrogi'n fawr iawn ac yn gyfraniad gwerthfawr
i'n hymdrechion i edrych ar y posibiliadau a'r potensial i Gymru Annibynnol.

Diolch yn fawr am eich amser a hoffem fanteisio ar y cyfle hwn i ddymuno Blwyddyn Newydd
Dda iawn i chi a'ch cymunedau gan bob un ohonom yn YesCymru.

Blwyddyn Newydd Dda!

Elfed Williams
Cadeirydd
YesCymru

Enw'r cyfrif: YesCymru Cyf
Rhif cyfrif: 19357842
Cad didoli: 52-21-03
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Abergele Town Council

Meeting Dates 2023/24

Unless otherwise stated, all meetings will commence at 6:45pm in the Town
Hall and online, members of the public are welcome to attend to observe the

proceedings.
Date:
2023

151 May
18t May
25t May

8th June

12t June
15 June
22" June

131 July
208t July
24% July
27t July

August

4th September

14" September
21%t September
28t September

12t October
16t October
19t October
26th October

oth November

16t November
23 November
27 November

14th December
218t December

Meeting(s)

Annual Meeting
Policy & Finance
Placeplan

General Purposes & Planning
Ordinary

Policy & Finance

Placeplan

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Ordinary

Placeplan

No Meetings (Executive Committee)

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Place Plan

General Purposes & Planning
Ordinary

Policy & Finance

Placeplan

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Place Plan

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Approved Min No

Approved by Council
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2024

8th January

11t January
18t January
25" January

8" February

15t February
19t February
22" February

14th March
21st March
28t March

8th April

11t April
181 April
251 April

Please note™*
All meetings will take place both face to face and online, unless otherwise
stated and public participation is welcomed. If you would like to view a meeting
via Zoom please contact the Clerk for details by email to
info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Placeplan

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance General
Ordinary

Placeplan

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance
Placeplan

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Placeplan

Please note *
There is a change to the previous meeting pattern, the Ordinary meeting will
now take place every six weeks on a Monday and the Placeplan Meeting will
take place every month.

CF P

Approved Min No

Approved by Council



